

FILED CITY OF SEATTLE City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment 2016 MAY -5 PM 3: 48

| Appointee Name: | | | CITY CLEBK | ···· | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| Hugo Sotelo | OHI OLLIN | is responsible for . Sotelo has also ons for fire code | | | | | | | | |
| Board/Commission Name: | Paris Tile | | | | | | | | | |
| Seattle Fire Code Advisory Boar | Position Title: | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| Appointment <i>OR</i> Re | Council Confirmat | ion required: | | | | | | | | |
| | | Yes No | | where he is responsible for acility. Mr. Sotelo has also d inspections for fire code or (Level 2); T) Inspection and Testing or was created to provide tent of the Seattle Fire s. Mr. Sotelo's role in the | | | | | | |
| Appointing Authority: | | Term of Office: | | e e | | | | | | |
| Council | • | May 31, 2016 | a. | | | | | | | |
| Mayor | | May 31, 2019 | | | | | | | | |
| Other: | rity: Term of Office: May 31, 2016 May 31, 2019 Contact Phone No.: 98002 Ity: If works for the University of Washington Medical Center where he is responsible for any and inspecting fire protection systems throughout the facility. Mr. Sotelo has also rention Officer for the City of Bellevue where he performed inspections for fire code I as investigations into the cause and origin of fires. Everal professional certifications including: The location of the City of Bellevue where he performed inspections for fire code I as investigations into the cause and origin of fires. Everal professional certifications including: The location of the City of Bellevue where he performed inspections for fire code I as investigations into the cause and origin of fires. Everal professional certifications including: | | | | | | | | | |
| Residential Neighborhood: | Zin Code: | Contact Ph | one No.: | | | | | | | |
| Auburn | 1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Legislated Authority: | | | | | | | | | | |
| Ord. No. 124707 | | | | | | | | | | |
| Background: | | | | | | | | | | |
| maintaining, testing and inspect served as Fire Prevention Office compliance as well as investiga Mr. Sotelo holds several profes • International Code Cou • Certified Fire Investigat | ting fire protecter for the City of tions into the city of tions into the city of the city | tion systems through f Bellevue where he ause and origin of fir ions including: aational Fire Code Fir | hout the facility. Mr. Sotelo has also performed inspections for fire code res. re Inspector (Level 2); | 1 | | | | | | |
| National Institute for Conference of the Property of the Property | | ngineering Technolo | ogies (NICET) Inspection and Testing | , | | | | | | |
| major institutions including hos Code, as the fire code can have University of Washington Medi | spitals and unive significant imp cal Center allov | ersities a role in the acts on these types vs him to provide ins | visory Board was created to provide development of the Seattle Fire of facilities. Mr. Sotelo's role in the sights from both the hospital and the ne is anticipated to be a valuable | | | | | | | |
| Date of Appointment: Autho | rizing Signature | e (original signature | Appointing Signatory: Edward B. Murray | | | | | | | |
| 4/27/16 | led | Blue | Mayor of Seattle | The same | | | | | | |

Hugo Sotelo

Objective

Dynamic professional with extensive experience in fire and life safety. Maintain fire protection systems for the University of Washington Medical Center. Ensure code compliance and coordinate fire system inspection and testing according to the local authority having jurisdiction and governing agency standards. Expertise in overseeing daily operations, writing comprehensive reports, creating budgets, managing, developing and implementing emergency plans. Utilize superb analytical skills and technical knowledge to conduct comprehensive risk assessments. Superb leadership, communication and interpersonal skills to develop excellent relationships with members of the community; excel in challenging and highly stressful environments.

Professional Accomplishments

University of Washington Medical Center

- Preventative maintenance on all fire protection equipment.
- Frequent inspections on fire prevention equipment.
- Aid in construction efforts regarding fire and life safety.

Bellevue Fire Department

- Perform and evaluate fire prevention measures per the International Fire Code.
- Community involvement, outreach and education.
- Represented my department in a professional manner, when I unexpectedly found myself and others in a
 dangerous situation i.e. http://www.seattletimes.com/seattle-news/i-had-to-get-them-out-of-there-fire-inspector-riding-burning-bus-on-i-405-goes-into-action/
- Fire investigations determine origin and cause.
- Scheduling and performing extensive fire code training.

Fire Sprinkler contractors/Local 699 Fire Sprinkler Fitter Association

- Strategically scheduled testing to minimize customer impact.
- Construction Forman and supervised journey level Fire Sprinkler Fitter's & apprentices during construction phases.
- Maintained a high level of professionalism and quality of work.

Employment History

2013 - 2015 & 2016 - Current

2015 - 2016

2000 - 2013

Fire Prevention
Fire Prevention Officer
Fire Sprinkler Fitter

UWMC
Bellevue Fire Department
UA local 699 contractors

Education & Certification

2001 - 2007

Journey level Fire Sprinkler Fitter program, South Seattle vocational college

- ICC International Fire Code Fire Inspector level 2
- NICET Level 3 Inspection and testing water based fire protection systems
- Seattle Fire Department AS-1, FP-1 & STP-1
- Certified Fire Investigator Certification
- IAAI 2015 Fire Investigator Conference Certification for Basic Fire Investigation
- NFPA training certifications

Fire Code Advisory Board

As of March 2016

Fifteen members: Per Ordinance 124707, all subject to City Council confirmation, three year terms, no term limits

15 Mayor-appointed

Roster:

| 103 | LC: | | | | | | | |
|-----|-----------------------------|-----------------|-----------------------------|----------------------|--------------------------|------------------|-------------|-------------------------|
| *D | **G | Position No. | Position Title | Name | Term Start Date | Term End Date | Term # | Appointed By |
| | м | 1. | Architects | James R. Fair | 03/30/2015 | 03/30/2018 | 3 | Mayor |
| | F | 2. | Chemical Engineers | Tara Henriksen | 8/31/2015 | 8/31/2018 | 1 | Mayor |
| | F | 3. | Mechanical Engineers | Rae Anne Rushing, PE | 03/30/2015 | 03/30/2018 | 4 | Mayor |
| | м | M 4. BOMA | | Brad Middleton | 05/31/2019 | 1 | Mayor | |
| | М | 5. | Insurance Industry | Jeffrey Rice | 11/13/2013 03/30/2015 | 11/13/2016 | 1 4 1 | Mayor Mayor Mayor |
| | М | 6. | Marine Industry | Allen Rainsberger | | 03/30/2018 | | |
| | М | 7. | Port of Seattle | Jason Johanson | 5/27/2014 | 5/27/2017 | | |
| | Manufacturing/ Warehouse | | | Fritz Chess | 5/31/2016 | 5/31/2019 | 1 | Mayor |
| | М | 9. | Research/ Labs | Kurt Howell Lustig | 5/31/2016 | 5/31/2019 | 1 | Mayor |
| | М | 10. | Fire Protection Industry | James Moren | 10/31/2015 | 10/31/2018 | 3 | Mayor |
| | М | 11. | Public | Lucas Grothkopp | 03/30/2015 | 03/30/2018 | 3 | Mayor |
| | М | 12. | Public | Steven Potokar | 5/27/2014 | 5/27/2017 | 1. | Mayor |
| | М | 13. | Labor | Scott Peterson | 5/27/2014 | 5/27/2017 | 1 | Mayor |
| | М | 14. | Major Institutions | Hugo Sotelo | 5/31/2016 | 5/31/2019 | 1 | Mayor |
| | | 15. | Services Industry | Vacant | | | | Mayor |

| Diversity Chart: | | | | (1) | (2) | (3) | (4) | (5) | (6) | (7) | (8) | (9) | |
|------------------|---------|-------|--------|----------|--------------------|-------------------------------|---------------------|---|--------------------------------|--------------------------------|---------------------|-------------------|-------------|
| | Men | Women | Vacant | Minority | Asian- American | Black/ African American | Hispanic/ Latino | American Indian/ Alaska Native | ***Other | Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic | Pacific Islander | Middle Eastern | Multiracial |
| Mayor | 9 | 2 | 4 | | | | | | dank dan da Harind Hilliograpi | 11 | | | |
| Council | <u></u> | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Other | | | | | | | | | J | | | | |
| Total | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

Key:

^{*}D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

^{**}G List gender, M or F

^{***}Other Includes diversity in any of the following: race, gender and/or ability